ALASKA STATE LEQ SLATURE
SENATE COVMUNI TY AND REG ONAL AFFAI RS STANDI NG COW TTEE
May 6, 2004
8:40 a. m

TAPE (S) 04- 14815
MEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Bert Stedman, Chair
Senat or Thomas Wagoner, Vice Chair
Senator Gary Stevens

Senat or Kim El ton

MVEMBERS ABSENT
Senat or Ceor gi anna Lincoln
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO. 396
"An Act relating to the establishnment of the Interior Rivers
Port Authority; and providing for an effective date."

MOVED CSSB 396( CRA) OUT OF COW TTEE

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 396

SHORT TI TLE: | NTERI OR RI VERS PORT AUTHORI TY
SPONSCR(s): COMUNI TY & REG ONAL AFFAI RS

05/ 02/ 04 (S) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
05/ 02/ 04 (S) CRA

05/ 03/ 04 (S) CRA AT 1:30 PM FAHRENKAMP 203
05/ 03/ 04 (S) Heard & Hel d

05/ 03/ 04 (S) M NUTE( CRA)

05/ 06/ 04 (S) CRA AT 8:30 AM BELTZ 211

W TNESS REG STER

Representative Carl Morgan

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Sponsor of SB 396

Paul Fuhs
No address provided

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -1- May 6, 2004



POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 396

George Ut ernohl e

Legi sl ative Legal and Research Services Division
Legi sl ative Affairs Agency

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Commented on SB 396

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 04- 14, SIDE A

CHAIR BERT STEDMAN called the Senate Community and Regional
Affairs Standing Commttee neeting to order at 8:40 a.m Present

were Senators Gary Stevens, Wagoner, Elton and Chair Stednan.

SB 396- 1 NTERI OR RI VERS PORT AUTHORI TY

CHAI R BERT STEDMAN announced SB 396 to be up for consideration
and asked for a notion to adopt the conmttee substitute (CS).

SENATOR THOVAS WAGONER made a notion to adopt CSSB 396 \I
versi on.

SENATOR KI M ELTON obj ected for discussion purposes.
CHAI R STEDVAN asked t he sponsor to explain the nodifications.

REPRESENTATI VE CARL MORGAN, sponsor, told nenbers that the board
still consists of nine nenbers. Five are from the area and the
other four are public. In addition, the tw ex-officio, non-
voting nmenbers were changed to voting nmenbers. Specifically, the
commi ssioners of DOT and DCED woul d be voting nenbers, he said.
He then said he would like M. Fuhs to explain the other
changes.

PAUL FUHS introduced hinself as a technical hel per to
Representative Mdirgan who asked him to participate because he
has worked on a lot of the port authorities.

REPRESENTATI VE MORGAN noted that he msspoke and that six
menbers are fromthe area.

MR. FUHS agreed that there are six area nenbers. The reasoning

behi nd having the conm ssioners on the board is that "if there
is any question about if you do sonmething under em nent domain

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 2- May 6, 2004



is it for a public purpose. And if you ve got actual public
state representatives on there it confirns that right. So that's
one of the reasons."”

CHAI R STEDVAN asked him if he was going to go through severa
itens.

MR. FUHS said that was his intent and one of the itens was the
board. He continued to say:
The board now contains 11 voting nenbers and this is
| aid out here where they cone from The governor does
appoint them The biggest difference is that before
the comm ssioners were ex-officio non-voting and now
they vote. So you do have direct state representation.

SENATOR GARY STEVENS questioned whether the term "physical
presence" neans that they live in the area or that the conpany
that they represent does business in the area.

MR. FUHS replied it's that the conpany they represent nust do
business in the area. The nenber coul d be from anywhere.

CHAI R STEDVAN asked if that neans a retired person wouldn't be
eligible.

MR FUHS said a retired person would be eligible. "They can
appoint any person of any race, really any location.” The
requirenent is in recognition of the nmajor |andowners in the
area and organi zations that operate there.

CHAI R STEDVAN referred to page 2, lines 28-30 and read, " Six of
t he appoi nted nmenbers of the board shall be officers, directors,
or enployees of private entities that have a physical presence
within the area of operation of the authority.” Wth a board of
nine, he said, that |eaves three.

MR FUHS clarified that after adding the two comm ssioners, the
board consists of 11 voting nenbers.

SENATOR GARY STEVENS followed up saying that six would be
involved with the corporations, but he wasn't sure whether the
ot her three would be fromthe corporations as well.

MR. FUHS shook his head and said no, they're public nenbers.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 3- May 6, 2004



SENATOR GARY STEVENS reread lines 24-26 and agreed with M.
Fuhs' interpretation regarding the three remaining board
menbers.

SENATOR KIM ELTON noted that board nmenbers serve at the pleasure
of the governor and it would seem that in an economc
devel opnent entity, you'd want nore potential stability. 1In
light of that, he asked how service at the pleasure of the
governor becane a criterion.

MR. FUHS told him that stability comes from the fact that the
seats are for three years. This is an unorganized part of the
state so it has to be set up this way and it nust be a state
corporation. He added, "I guess there's potential for mschief
there. Just as a practical matter, | just really don't see it
happening. This is one of the poorest areas of the state.
Everybody is |ooking for a way to help themlift thensel ves up.”

CHAI R STEDVAN said the issue Senator Elton raised is inportant.
"There are different philosophies that cone and go wth the
third floor and I think it's critical that we have stability or
long term planning and conpletion of projects.” He preferred
direct citizen participation for board control and he didn't see
that in the legislation. "Wth the location of it it'll be
rather difficult for the general populous to have nuch input in
it." Perhaps it'd be beneficial to have sone legislative
oversi ght over the appointnments, he said.

SENATOR WAGONER read, "A nenber of the board may not serve as
chair for two consecutive ternms. The position of the chair of

the board shall rotate anong the appointed nenbers of the
board.” He then remarked that rotating the chair that quickly,
if the chair is doing a good job and is willing to continue

woul d be a mstake. "There's no guarantee that anybody else can
go into a chairmanship and give the sane |eadership as sonebody
that's already been there for two years."”

REPRESENTATI VE MORGAN responded they discussed that at |ength
and although he agreed with the Senator, he said this was a
conprom se.

SENATOR GARY STEVENS commented that two consecutive terns neans
four years in this case.

SENATOR WAGONER noted that a board nenber may not serve as chair

for two consecutive terns so as witten a chairman may only
serve for tw years. He said, "To me that is not allowing for

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -4- May 6, 2004



consi stency." He asked if soneone was insisting that it be done
t hat way.

REPRESENTATI VE MORGAN stated it should be up to the board and
there shouldn't be a termlinmt on the chair.

CHAIR STEDMAN agreed with Senator Wagoner that consistency on
the board and the chairman in particular is critical because
sone projects may take years to devel op.

SENATOR WAGONER announced that he was working on an anmendnent .

SENATOR ELTON said he'd be curious to hear from the Departnent
of Community and Economc Developnent (DCED) regarding their
experience with regional resource developnment authorities. He
expl ai ned:

These are resource developnent authorities in the

Unor gani zed Borough and the nenbers of those boards

are elected to the Regional Resource Authority Board

and the election is conducted by the D vision of

El ections under rule so they may want to respond to

t hat questi on.

CHAI R STEDVAN said he'd like to hear why the people in this area
don't have the opportunity to vote.

MR. FUHS explained that they don't have enough resources in the
area to carry a |local governnent structure.

CHAI R STEDVMAN asked if the residents vote for the governor or
the President of the United States.

MR. FUHS said they do.

CHAI R STEDVAN asked why they couldn't vote for a board because
it would have a huge econom c inpact on their area.

MR. FUHS replied that soneone fromthe attorney general's office
or legislative legal could answer the question. He asked Senat or
Elton if he was referring to ARDORs.

SENATOR ELTON said it’s a different program

MR FUHS they said he thought it was the Rural Resource
Devel opnment Counci | .

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 5- May 6, 2004



SENATOR ELTON said these are organi zations established under
state statute.

MR, FUHS admtted he wasn't aware of those, but in that case you

could put it up to a vote.
The nost inportant thing here is that you give the
people the authority of the rest of this to do it. The
ot her econom c devel opnent organizations that have
been set up - they really didn't have the authority to
manage and do projects. .... In Alaska's Constitution,
the Legislature is the borough assenbly for the
Unor gani zed Borough. It's just never net as that. Wat
you're doing here today is you're breaking historical
ground as you | ook at this.

This determ nes how the people in the Unorganized Borough wll
be enpowered to stand up for thenselves and do the things that
muni cipalities normally do, he said.

He said he was unaware of any mechanismthat allows these people
to vote for direct representation other than for statew de and
nati onal offices.

SENATOR ELTON stated that he passed the statute book to DCED
representatives and they mght be able to clarify.

CHAI R STEDMAN admitted that he still couldn't understand why the
peopl e couldn't control their own destiny. Area residents should
deci de who sits on those boards, he said.

MR. FUHS agreed philosophically, but:
As a practical matter I'm not aware that this is done
anywhere and 1've worked all throughout rural Al aska
for many nmany years and used to be Conm ssioner of
Comrer ce. Maybe there's sone nechanism that |'m
unaware of, but | practically don't see how you can do
it.

It is simlar to if you were a nunicipality and forned
a port authority, which people have. You know the
Prince of Wles Port Authority; those nenbers are
appointed by the nmayors of those areas there. |'m not
sure if they're confirmed by the assenbly. That woul d
be the other thing that Senator Wgoner brought up.
You can put in here that the Legislature confirnms it,
but this admnistration has taken the position that
unless it's a quasi judicial board that <controls

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 6- May 6, 2004



actual resources like fish and game, that even if it
says so in the statute, that you do not confirmthem

For instance, the law on the Natural Gas Devel opnent
Authority specifically states that the board wll be
confirmed by the Legislature. However, it is the
adm nistration's position that they don't have to do
that and they're not going to send the nanes down.
They also pulled the names on the Agriculture Board
because they don't consider that quasi judicial.

So this is a separation of powers issue that you m ght
want to check out. | don't know which way it's going
to shake out or which way you think is correct, but |
want you to be aware that there is an issue that even
if you put it in the law here, at least this
adm nistration does not believe that you have the
power to confirmthem

SENATOR GARY STEVENS remarked that this issue of how you have an
election in an area that doesn't have nmunicipalities is alnpbst
unsol vable. That being said, he turned to page 2, line 26 and
asked if the listed Native corporations weren't private entities
rat her than public.

MR, FUHS said they're all registered in Al aska, private-for-
profit or non-profit entities.

SENATOR GARY STEVENS asked if sonme are public and sone private.
MR. FUHS replied they're all private.

SENATOR GARY STEVENS t hen asked about "private person' and asked
if the six people specifically come from the corporations or
could the corporations appoint private people beyond the
corporations. The next question he asked was whether everyone in
the area would be represented by one of the corporations or
woul d sone peopl e be excl uded.

MR. FUHS advi sed that no one would be excluded, but sone people
woul d be nenbers of several organizations. He said line 25 is
i nportant because it makes it clear that the governor makes the
final selection.

SENATOR GARY STEVENS asked if "private persons" neans those
outside the six organi zations.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -7- May 6, 2004



MR, FUHS admtted that the |anguage is awkward, but he thought
it was a legal termthat al so nmeans corporations.

CHAI R STEDMAN asked why they didn't use |anguage indicating that
the governor would solicit nanes from persons that reside in the
ar ea.

MR FUHS replied it's because these organizations all have
el ected boards and they represent everybody. It's the closed you
can get to direct representation, he said.

CHAI R STEDVAN said that he's concerned that people noving into
the area as a result of the econom c devel opnment m ght not be
equally represented. He pointed out that these aren't publicly
traded conpani es.

MR. FUHS agreed then said, "they wll nomnate; the governor
will still make the final decision and three other seats are
just indicated as public seats that could also be just from
anyone in the region."

CHAIR STEDVAN said he'd like to talk about reducing the nunber
from six to three to give the governor nore flexibility to
sel ect anybody fromcl osely held corporations or not.

SENATOR WAGONER said he wasn't hung up on that point, but he did
guestion the punctuation and wondered whether six or seven
entities were |isted.

MR FUHS said M. Uernmohle was on line if there were technica
questions, but the governor would pick six nenbers out of the
seven groups.

SENATOR WAGONER wanted to clarify that there are seven different
Nati ve organizations throughout the district, which nmeans that
one mght potentially be excluded. He asked who decides which
one woul d get excl uded.

REPRESENTATI VE MORGAN expl ai ned how and where the different
Native organizations overlap in territory and in their
representation of the people.

SENATOR WAGONER said that answered his question because even

t hough one entity mght not have a representative per se, they
woul d be represented by another overl appi ng organi zati on.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 8- May 6, 2004



CHAI R STEDMAN noted Senator Wagoner offered anendnent 1, which
r ead:
The board shall elect a chair and a vice-chair from
anong its nmenbers. A nenber of the board may serve two
consecutive terns as chairnan of the board. After
serving two consecutive terns, a nenber of the board
may not serve as chairman for a period of three years.

SENATOR WAGONER said he didn't think they could take action on
t he anendnent because there was an objection to the introduction
of the commttee substitute.

SENATOR ELTON pointed out that, "The way it is, you can't serve
nore than two consecutive terns and then you have to sit out for
three years. Since the terns are two years, you're essentially
asking that the former chair....

SENATOR WAGONER interrupted to say, "I changed the termto three
years."

MR. FUHS commented that it doesn't say that.

SENATOR ELTON suggested that it mght be necessary to add to the
anmendnent .

SENATOR WAGONER said he thought he did that then said, "we can
just put that behind the |ast statenment.”

SENATOR ELTON asked if the ternms would be for three year.

SENATOR WAGONER said they would and that coincides with the
three year appointnents. "I think it's kind of awkward to have a
two year term as chairman. You have everybody serving three
years on the board.™

SENATOR ELTON said he didn't want to meke the discussion too
difficult but because the terns are staggered, you could end up
with a situation in which the chair serves for three years, but
has just two years left on his or her term

SENATOR WAGONER pointed out that you could run into that
situation anyway.

SENATOR GARY STEVENS stated that he would just as soon have it
say, "The board shall select a chair and a vice-chair from
anongst its nenbers."” then leave it up to the board to determ ne
how they want to do their business. It's already difficult to

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 9- May 6, 2004



find good chairs and if you' ve found a good one you m ght want
to keep themfor a while.

CHAI R STEDVAN agreed with that.

SENATOR WAGONER said that was fine with him He was willing to
go along with Senator Gary Stevens and if it becones a problem
then the board could fix the problemthensel ves.

CHAI R STEDVAN asked Senator Elton for his thoughts.

SENATOR ELTON said he liked the idea of allowing the board to
make the determination. Leaving the first sentence on page 3,
line 17 and then striking the rest through line 21 would get you
to where the board could set its own terns.

SENATOR WAGONER said that's fine, he just offered the anmendnent
to point out that sonething needed to be changed because it was
too limting.

CHAIR STEDMAN asked whether the commttee was ready to nobve
beyond the board of directors then asked M. Fuhs explain the
next issue

MR FUHS pointed to page 3, Iline 10, which relates to
conpensation. Oiginally a board nenber would be paid $300 per
day for participation and that was taken out. Now board nenbers
woul d be reinmbursed for travel expenses for attending a neeting.

SENATOR WAGONER remarked that the fiscal note relates nore to
the construction of the facility than to the operation of the
board so there are two different budgets.

MR. FUHS agreed with his anal ysis.

SENATOR ELTON said he appreciated the distinction, but at sone
point a discussion is needed regarding where the operating
expenses conme from The fiscal note is zero and even though the
i ssue of $300 per neeting was renoved, there wll be travel
expenses in an area of the state that can be very expensive. "at
sone point we need to visit the issue that Senator Wagoner
brought up," he said.

MR. FUHS agreed that they should | ook at that and suggested that

the Legislature should be sure to give it receipt authority. He
continued to say:

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -10- May 6, 2004



So that LB&A can cone in. And there's a |ot of people
who want to look at regional Ilandfills, the Denali
Commi ssion is very interested, other people that have
been trying to do things in the area that had no way
to approach them on a regional |evel because you
didn't have the legal franework to do that. So I think
there's going to be quite a few people that are going
to be interested in putting sone noney into this. So
hopefully that holds down the state general fund
expenditure as far as possible.

So receipt authority is inportant to give them but
the way it's set up under the Executive Budget Act,
t hey have to cone back to LB&A to spend the noney.

CHAIR STEDVAN said a way to handle that is to point it out to
the Finance Committee so it could have a referral to that
commttee. He asked if that was agreeable and received nods and
affirmative murnurs.

MR. FUHS pointed to page 4, line 5 that mnakes the attorney
general the legal counsel for the authority, and said that the
adm nistration wanted to nmake sure that the state has a say in
the legal nmatters of the corporation.

Page 5 line 21 makes it clear that the power of em nent donmain
is only for projects in the operating area of the authority.

SENATOR ELTON apol ogi zed for interrupting, but he had a 9:15 am
caucus and he wanted to make several points and raise several
guestions before | eaving.
e It mght be beneficial to have a discussion on what
obligations the state may have on debt incurred on the

authority.

e He was curious about the departnent's discussion on how
t hey conduct el ections for ot her rur al regi ona
authorities.

e Page 7, line 3. He was interested in how the authority

makes decisions on behalf of the state and whether or not
they're required to interact with DNR and DOT/PF as they
make those decisions and who has the preem nent decision-
maki ng authority for exercising that particul ar power.

9:10 am

MR, FUHS told the Chair he would get to those issues.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -11- May 6, 2004



CHAI R STEDMAN announced it was his intention to nove the bill
that day, but they would try to get the answers.

SENATOR ELTON advi sed that his neeting was changed to 9:30 so he
had anot her 15 ni nutes.

MR. FUHS said he mght be able to address the issues while
Senat or Elton was present.

The bottom of page 6 relates to acquisition of Iand and
easenents and it allows the authority to control land for the
pur poses of projects.

Em nent domain is addressed on page 7 and it was pointed out
that the original [|anguage probably wouldn't pass the |egal
test. The land needs to be taken for a specific public purpose
and not for a land trade. To deal with that, they elimnated the
section about acquisition of property for the purpose of
exchange. Remaining is the provision that they may take |and for
a specific purpose. The Ilanguage was taken directly from
| anguage that the Departnent of Transportation uses for em nent
dormai n authority.

The difference, he said, is that DOl tells the governor what
they're doing and page 7, line 20 nekes it <clear that the
governor would give prior approval to the authority for the
exerci se of the power of em nent domain.

SENATOR ELTON noted that the state has been in court recently to
try to get to the issue of whether noving |and from state status
to another status is an appropriation. He asked whether there
had been di scussion about. ...

S| DE B
9: 15 am

whet her exercising the power of emnent domain would take
| egi sl ative authority.

MR. FUHS ask whether George U ernohle was still on line.

GEORGE UTERMOHLE, legislative counsel wth the Legislative
Affairs Agency, clarified regarding em nent domain constituting
an appropriation and an appropriation requiring |egislative
action by saying:
In the nost recent case in issue, the Alaska Suprene
Court determ ned that an appropriation for purposes of

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -12- May 6, 2004



acts by Legislature is appropriation only of noney,
not of land or assets or other itens. In this case,
em nent domain would not be an appropriation that
requires legislative action.

SENATOR GARY STEVENS admtted he didn't wunderstand em nent
domain, but the powers are great and it's a scary thought.
Referring to page 7, (c) lines 16-19, he asked whether shall ow
natural gas oil devel opnent woul d be included.

MR. FUHS advised that it isn't limted in any way. It's whatever
m ght be needed for the purposes of a particular project.

SENATOR GARY STEVENS questioned whether it could include shall ow
nat ural gas.

MR. FUHS told himthat it could.
SENATOR GARY STEVENS said, "lInteresting.”

SENATOR ELTON pointed out that when the state transfers land to
the railroad or other entities, just the surface rights are
transferred and the state retains the subsurface rights. He
continued to say that, "This elenment of the bill transfers not
just surface rights, but subsurface rights also.” Looking at the
Departnent of Law representative, he questioned whether that had
been done before.

MR. FUHS said in another version of the bill there was a section
that talked about public lands and the potential power of
em nent donmain, surface and subsurface rights and it was deci ded
that it was inappropriate for the bill. "So the only way that
they can be done is if that agency cones forward and says 'Yes
it's a best interest finding of the state under the |and use
managenent provisions of the state to transfer it to the
authority.” It can only be done with the acquiescence of that
agency. Em nent domain can only be exercised on private | ands."

CHAI R STEDVMAN asked if it is correct that emnent donmain only
goes to private lands and, except for sonme Native holdings and
property pre-statehood, nost private |ands don't have subsurface
rights.

MR. FUHS replied that sonme do and some don't. In nobst cases you

don't need the subsurface, he said. Because gravel is considered
a subsurface mneral, you would need subsurface rights.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -13- May 6, 2004



CHAIR STEDMAN said if one the these corporations found that
they're sitting on a valuable subsurface resource and the
proposed entity wanted to secure that resource, he was unclear
about the protection the corporation m ght have to keep the port
authority from preenpting them

MR. FUHS replied they'd have the sane protection that anyone
has. Full market value conpensation is required for emnent
domain and there's a special court set up to challenge the
conpensation anmount if you don't think it's enough. You can al so
chal l enge whether it's a true public purpose. Those are the two
chal l enge options but other than that, the legal recourse is
fairly limted. If it weren't, emnent domain couldn't work
because it'd be tied up in court forever and projects couldn't
nove forward.

SENATOR GARY STEVENS asked if it's correct that Nati ve
corporations own both surface and subsurface | ands.

MR FUHS said that village corporations wusually own surface
rights and the regional corporations own the subsurface rights.
However, the regional corporations also own sonme surface land in
the area under discussion.

CHAI R STEDVMAN there could be a situation in which a regional
corporation doesn't want to devel op subsurface rights and the
port authority does. If that were the case could the port
authority exercise the power of em nent domain and argue that it
is in the public interest and secure the subsurface rights, he
asked.

MR, FUHS replied, "Yes sir."

CHAI R STEDMAN commented that he didn't think it was such a hot
i dea.

SENATOR WAGONER referred to page 7, line 17 and asked what "for
the operation of the authority" means because em nent domain is
typically used to establish rights of way and the bill doesn't
say that. He questioned whether it is for the construction of
projects, but "operation of the authority"” nakes him think of
overall operation costs that go toward funding the authority in
i ts annual operations budget.

MR. FUHS said he mght have caught sonething because it was
nmeant to be for projects of the authority.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -14- May 6, 2004



SENATOR WAGONER said he'd be nore confortable changing the word
"operation” to "projects" on page 7, line 17.

SENATOR ELTON remarked that that's one way to get a zero fiscal
not e.

SENATOR WAGONER | aughed and said he though it was an odd use of
t he word operation.

MR, FUHS asked M. Uernohle if he saw any problem with that
change since the intention was for projects.

MR. UTERMOHLE said he saw no problemw th that change.

CHAI R STEDVAN repeated strike "operation” and insert "projects”
inits place.

He returned to the issue of friction between a port authority
and a regional corporation and opined that it sets up a
potential conflict if a regional corporation wanted to hold a
particular area of mneral wealth for future generations when
the port authority wanted to develop it inmediately.

SENATOR ELTON said it struck him as an anomaly that on page 7,
line 20 exercising the power of emnent domain requires prior
approval of the governor. |It's wunderstandable if you were
tal king about public lands, but it's odd that the governor would
be able to approve use of the power on private | ands.

MR, FUHS said it's neant as a check then pointed out that all
the corporations had already witten letters of support so they
had al ready voluntarily given up sone control because they want
the authority to be effective and successful. They want it to
have the powers needed to operate on a regional basis. He said,
"That's the whole philosophy behind this and | just think that
it's trenendous that an area like this would actually do that."
I[t'1l nove all the people in the area ahead.

CHAI R STEDVAN noted that Senator Elton was |eaving then asked
M. Fuhs to go on.

MR. FUHS said they renoved part of the capital reserve fund
section because even though it says that the debt of the
authority is not the state it mght be seen as a noral
obligation of the state.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -15- May 6, 2004



He assured nmenbers that in drafting the bill they did everything
they could to nake sure that any debt of the authority was not
the debt of the State of Alaska. He asked M. Uernohle to
respond.

MR. UTERMOHLE agreed saying that the bill mekes it clear that
the debts and obligations of the authority are solely those of
the authority and not of the state. "The |anguage that was
renoved provided an argunent that sonme could use to say that in
spite of that |anguage, the state had an obligation to nmake sure
that the authority had the ability to pay off its debt and thus
in sonme way bore a noral obligation to nmake sure that the debts
of the corporation were honored."

SENATOR WAGONER opined that it was really a leap of faith. If
the state allows the authority to nove ahead and if bonds are
sold and then if the corporations involved in the authority
aren't able to pay their bills, he questioned whether it
woul dn't be the noral responsibility of the state to pay the
bonds.

MR. UTERMOHLE repli ed:

It's clear the intent of this act and of the state at
this tinme in the enactnment of this legislation to say
that the debts of this authority are solely the debts
of the authority and that the state is not to be held
liable for them It's the duty of the bondholders to
make sure that they're investing their noney w sely.
That, nonetheless, would not necessarily preclude a
court from finding that, based on the existence of
certain facts, that perhaps the state does bear a
noral obligation to nmake sure that the debts of the
corporation are paid. But generally that would be
under extraordinary circunstances.

CHAI R STEDVAN remarked that is another issue to flag for the
Fi nance Comm ttee.

SENATOR WAGONER agreed because if a mnunicipality defaults on
bonds, according to Title 29, the State of Alaska is l|iable for
t hose bonds to be paid off.

MR. FUHS di sagreed absolutely. He said that under Title 29 it's
the responsibility of the nunicipalities, and the people that
buy the bonds are aware of that. Believe ne he said, "Anybody
who buys bonds under this and invests in them will cone in and
we'll go through this with a fine tooth conb. And they will tell

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -16- May 6, 2004



people this is based on the revenues of that project. It is not
based on the noral obligation or the full faith and credit
general obligation bonding capability of the state.”

CHAI R STEDVMAN asked if he was just talking about issuance of
revenue bonds versus general obligation bonds for the port
authority.

MR. FUHS said they are revenue bonds.

SENATOR WAGONER said he thought they were general obligation
bonds.

MR. FUHS repeated they are totally revenue bonds.
SENATOR WAGONER sai d, "Buyer beware.”
MR. FUHS said that's correct.

Turning to page 17, he pointed to application of existing |aws
and said this is a new section. It nmakes sure that the authority
is subject to AS 40.25, the public records act and to AS
44.62.310 to 312, the State Open Meetings Act. It applies the
section of the Executive Budget Act to the operating and capital
budgets of the authority but is specifically doesn't apply to
the authority borrowing noney. That is to create the firewall in
terms of the noral and full faith and credit of the state. "The
borrowi ng of noney is not subject to the Executive Budget Act.”

The CS inserted the issue of regional waste disposal on page 23,
line 31.

TAPE 04-15
SIDE A

He said that DEC has been looking at a variety of efficiencies
for doing regional landfills or waste disposal, which is why
that was inserted.

There were no nore changes.
CHAI R STEDMAN announced that they didn't have a quorum and he
wanted to nove the bill so he would recess for a brief tinme to

get hold of Senator Gary Stevens otherwi se the commttee would
nmeet later in the day.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -17- May 6, 2004



CHAI R STEDVAN cane back on the record saying, "W'll vote on the
obj ection.”

SENATOR WAGONER sai d they should vote on the introduction of the
CS. He recalled that he noved the CS and Senator ElIton objected
for discussion purposes.

CHAI R STEDVAN asked for a roll call and stated that a yes vote
woul d be to not accept the CS and a no vote would be to accept
the CS. Senators Gary Stevens, Wagoner and Chair Stedman voted
no.

CHAI R STEDVAN announced that the CS was adopted unani nously and
he was ready to take action on the two anmendnents before the
comm ttee.

SENATOR WAGONER noved anendnent 1. On page 3, lines 18-21
strike: "A menber of the board may not serve as chair for two
consecutive terns. The position of the chair of the board shal
rotate anong the appointed nenbers of the board. The chair and
vice-chair serve for terns of two years."

There bei ng no objection, Amendnent 1 was adopt ed.

SENATOR WAGONER noved anendnent 2. On page 7, line 17, delete
"operation" and insert "projects".

There bei ng no objection, Arendnent 2 was adopt ed.
CHAI R STEDVAN noted that there was no further testinony.

SENATOR WAGONER stated that the anended CS was before the
conmmi ttee.

CHAI R STEDVAN agr eed.

SENATOR WAGONER noved CSSB 396(CRA) Uernohle \I version [as
anended] from commttee with individual recomrendations and the
attached fiscal note. There being no objection, it was so
or der ed.

CHAI R STEDVAN adj ourned the neeting at 9:50 am

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 18- May 6, 2004



